

# Christine Hui Lan Manley BA(Hons), Dip Arch, MArch

Flat A, 174 Hurst Grove, Bedford, MK40 4DS C.Manley1@student.gsa.ac.uk +447966 660103

Currently studying for a PhD in Architectural History at the Mackintosh School of Architecture.

My research centres on the formulation and definition of the concept of 'urbanity' (urban quality) and the application of the concept to the design of New Town housing.



## Education

Mackintosh School of Architecture, Glasgow School of Art, 167 Renfrew Street, Glasgow, G3 6RQ:

- PhD Candidate (2009 – Present)  
*New Town Urbanity: Theory and Practice in Housing Design at Harlow*
- MArch (by conversion) (2009) (Distinction)  
*A Comparison of the Growth and Development of Housing in the Cities of Glasgow and Edinburgh, 1700-1900*
- Diploma in Architecture (2008), Research Project (Distinction)  
*A Critical Analysis of the Growth and Development of Housing in Glasgow 1700-1900*  
Thesis Design Project: *Hampden Rowing Centre*

University of Brighton, School of Architecture, Mithras House, Lewes Road, Brighton, BN2 4AT:

- BA (Hons) Architecture (2005) (2:2)

Wootton Upper School, Hall End Road, Wootton, Bedford, MK43 9HT:

- A Levels (Physics, Geography, Graphic Products, General Studies) (2002)



## Funding

PhD Sept 2009 – Sept 2010 : Leverhulme Scholarship for Postgraduate Programmes in Architecture

PhD Sept 2012 – Sept 2013: Art and Humanities Research Council (AHRC) Studentship



## Publications

*Hornbeams and Rivermill, Harlow 1956-61* (2012) The Twentieth Century Society Building of the Month, Feb 2012 <http://www.c20society.org.uk/botm/hornbeams-and-rivermill-harlow/>

MagMac35 (2010): Masters work published in the annual Mackintosh School Magazine

## Conferences

9<sup>th</sup> AHRA Research Student Conference 'Emerging Boundaries of Research Principles and Praxis'

*Visual vs. Social Planning in New Town Housing*, 19<sup>th</sup> May 2012

## Research Training

Oral History Course, 16<sup>th</sup> June 2010 at the British Library

Research Training Course, September 2009 – June 2010, The Glasgow School of Art

## Professional Qualifications

RIBA Part 1 (2005)

RIBA Part 2 (2008),

RIBA Associate Member (2011 – Present)



## Work Experience

Editor of the Twentieth Century Society 'Building of the Month' feature (October 2012 – Present)  
(<http://www.c20society.org.uk/botm>)

HACE Consultancy Limited, 15 St Cuthberts Street, Bedford, MK40 3JB  
Architectural Assistant to Structural Engineer (September 2010 – September 2012)  
[Temporary part-time work to fund PhD]

University of Brighton, School of Architecture, Mithras House, Lewes Road, Brighton, BN2 4AT  
Lecture followed by one-to-one discussions with first year Architecture students (April 2009)



Stephen Davy Peter Smith Architects, Fanshaw House, Fanshaw Street, London, N1 6HX,  
Part 1 Architectural Assistant (2005 – 2006)

- Feasibility reports and cityscape analysis
- Massing studies through physical and CAD three dimensional modelling
- Design work on large scale high density housing schemes in London

BJWM Associates Ltd, 4 Princes Road, Bromham, Bedford, MK43 8QD  
Analytical and graphical support to Chartered Engineer (1998 – 2008)



## Exhibitions

- GSA PhD Exhibition
- “Density and Urbanity” The Glue Factory, 22 Farnell Street, Glasgow, April 2011
- Glasgow School of Art Degree Show:
  - Mackintosh School of Architecture, June 2009 (Masters work)
  - Mackintosh School of Architecture, June 2008 (Diploma work)
- Glasgow: Past, Present and Future, McLellan Galleries, Glasgow, November 2007



## Interests + Hobbies

- Historical Urban Growth Patterns
- Post-War housing and New Town planning
- Contemporary Social Housing Solutions
- Photography: City Scenes and Landscapes
- Hill walking/scrambling
- Rowing, long distance running, swimming

**Date of Birth** 30 May 1984

**Nationality** British

Holder of a full, clean driving licence